
Questions and Answers for RFP 20200150 

Question 
# 

RFP/ 
Solicitation 
Reference 

Questions Received from Bidders Responses to Bidders Date / Time 
Question 
Received 
 

1 20200150 This bidding is just for English to French 
correct? 

No. This RFP is for both English to French and 
French to English. There was an error in the French 
RFP – please see amendment #1 to RFP 
#20200150. 

Thu 
11/06/2020 
1:58 AM 

2 20200150 At M1 and M2: Do you require actual copies of 
diplomas, or can we simply provide the details 
in the résumés? 
 

Details in the resumes will suffice. We may request 
official copies at a later date. 

Thu 
18/06/2020 
10:55 AM 

3 20200150 At M3, M4 and R3, R4: Will the length of the 
samples (in terms of word count) play a role in 
the evaluation? 
 

Yes. Samples must be a minimum of 400 words to a 
maximum of 800 words in length. Please see 
amendment #1 to RFP #202000150.  

Thu 
18/06/2020 
10:55 AM 

4 20200150 At M7: Please confirm that we can simply 
provide a detailed description of our tools and 
licenses. Do you require additional “proof”? 
 

A detailed description will suffice. Thu 
18/06/2020 
10:55 AM 

5 20200150 Could OSFI please provide an estimate of the 
percentage of the work that could be classified 
as Protected B? 
 

We would estimate approximately 15-20% of the 
work could be classified Protected B. 

Thu 
18/06/2020 
10:55 AM 

 


